GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425022067IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/20/2024 [E-1001062]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

&
Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate  ©am,

%%%f?

Executive Engineer, Berhampur Irrigation Division , Irrigation &%,
Waterways Directorate oy

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Pre

Date: 13/08/2024

nsoon Maintenance works of functional and

non-functional assets i) Drainage Channels (11 46?(an Blocks - Berhampore. PSs - Berhampore,
Districts- Murshidabad during 2024-25 (No. of Suh;igheme-01 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/AUTO/T-

005-2425),Project ID:- IW242521019S000  “u%,

w

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, o say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Pre monsoon Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Drainage
Channels (11.46KM) In Blocks - Berhampore.@SséJ gerhampore, Districts- Murshidabad during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-

scheme-01 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/AUTO:

Name of the Project:

5-2425) ,the details of which has been given below.

Essential Pre. monsoon Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i)

Drainagg«Chaf“ﬁnels (11.46KM) In Blocks - Berhampore. PSs - Berhampore, Districts-

Murshida
005-2425)"
Project ID: IW242521019S000
Address : Blocks - Berhampore. PSs - Berhampore, Districts- Murshidabad.

Administrative Approval: Rs 7774116 (Seventy Seven Lakh Seventy Four Thousand One

Hundred Sixteen Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

‘during 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-01 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/AUTO/T-

) . Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type ey Amount
State Development Mainlenstios
1 2024-25 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Expenditure in Flood 1500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | £ o it 1 roin Flood | 3000000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
3 2026-27  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘a‘esDe"e'Wme"t Expenditure in Flood | 3274116
chemes
Control Sector
Total 7774116
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425062670FA00 Dated 06/08/2024.

ETARY(WORKS)
overnment of West Bengal

rrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425022067IW Date: 13/08/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Addl. Chief Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & W e%gays Department

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Ben’@al

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-

The Principal Accountant General (RW/L:B

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & ‘('t rways Department

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/AMC/AUTO/T-005-2425

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Pre monsoon Maintenance works of
functional and non-functional assets i) Drainage Channels (11.46KM) In Blocks: Berhampore.
PSs : Berhampore, Districts- Murshidabad, during 2024-25.”

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered
amount (Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Annual Maintenance of Baromuri and N.D.
Cut Drainage Channel from 0.00M. upto
5000.00M. i.e. from Khagra to Tiktikipara
(Nagrajola) & Bibiganj Drain in between
0.00M to 1350.00M, Gobardhan Nala in
between 0.00M to 1800.00M, Osmankhali
Drain in between 0.00M to 2200.00M,
Laxmijola Nala in between 0.00M to 610.00M
and a drain beside Rejaul Karim Sarani in
between 0.00M to 500.00M in P.S. & Block-
Berhampore, Dist. Murshidabad for the period
of April 2024 to March 2025"

7547685.12

226430.55

Total:

7547685.12

226430.55

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

7774115.67

Joint S€cretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



